#220268

(ALL DISTRICTS)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X  Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 3, 2022 (B of T) Date: October 6, 2022
TITLE: Declaration of Surplus Property and Approval of Transfer of Ownership

Patriot K9 Rescue, Inc. ~ Retired K9 Thor

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find a proposed Ordinance Authorizing the Transfer of Municipal Owned Personal
Property and a Transfer of Ownership Agreement between the Village of Lombard and Patriot K9 Rescue,
Inc. (“Patriot”) in regards to the care and ownership of narcotics detection and patrol K9 Thor.

Please place this item on the October 6, 2022 Board of Trustees agenda under Separate Action with waiver
of first requested.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 5 Date .
Village Manager X ,M YUl 0 A Date /"f /ff}//ZJ'

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




